
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 19, 2020 9:12 PM
To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Defence Production Act lines

Given the technical specifications for many of these goods, it is preferable to work with suppliers who have experience
in the sector.
However, as the Prime Minister has said, nothing is off the table and we are exploring all options to ensure we have the
supplies required.

Thoughts?

Sent from my iPhone
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